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Luke,
 
 
Please see attached.  Thanks.
 
 
DANIEL J. FITZGERALD | FREEHILL HOGAN & MAHAR LLP
80 Pine Street, New York, N.Y. 10005-1759
Tel:   | Direct:  | Fax:  | E-mail: 
 
 
 
 

From: Wisniewski Luke > 
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 9:59 AM
To: j
Cc: FITZGERALD, DANIEL < >; 

>; MATHESON, ERIC >
Subject: RE: NTSB Party Participation Request (Form) - COMMODORE grounding -Bushwick Inlet,
Brooklyn, New York (DCA21FM029)
 
 

Good morning Mr. Bevins,
 
Respectfully request an update on the status of NTSB’s party participation request form. Please feel
free to contact me with any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
Luke Wisniewski
 
Sr. Marine Investigator
Office of Marine Safety
National Transportation Safety Board
490 L’Enfant Plaza East, S.W.
Washington, DC 20594





only for the use of the individual named above and others who have been specifically authorized to
receive such. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in error,
or if any problems occur with transmission, please notify us immediately by telephone - (212) 425-1900.
Thank you.






